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Compiled Questions and Answers No.2 Related to the RFP for Management of Annual 

Pension Trustee Elections RFP 

 

1. The most recent election procedures for the 2020 and 2021 Teacher Trustee Election involves the vendor 
mailing a notice to each eligible voter’s last known home address, which contains their UVID and 
instructions for online voting. This process is uniform for both active teachers assigned a school and the 
“citywide” teachers who are not assigned a school. The details provided on page 4 of the RFP section 
3.B.I. does not match up with these past procedures, stating “The Teacher Trustee election is conducted 
by secure electronic balloting with voting credentials distributed in schools by Pension Representatives" 
for active teachers assigned a school" and that the vendor shall “mail the UVID to each voter known to be 
working in the school to the Pension Representative for that School on or before November 1 .”  Can CTPF 
confirm if the process for the active teachers assigned to a school is changing to a mailing directed to the 
Pension Representative of the school instead of directly to the voter’s home address?  

 
Answer:   Traditionally, CTPF mailed materials directly to the pension representatives at each school 
prior to COVID-19.  In providing necessary accommodations during the COVID-19 pandemic, the Election 
Policy was modified to allow the UVID to be mailed directly to home addresses.  The Election Policy may 
be extended or reverted to the original process which would require the delivery of documents directly 
to schools as the pandemic evolves and the CTPF Board of Trustee’s directs. 

 
2. For the Teacher Trustee election, would CTPF be open to mailing the notices to each eligible active 

teacher’s home address again (the same process as performed in the last two election cycles)? This is our 
recommendation and the industry standard across all of our pension system client elections.  
 
Answer:   Please refer to number 1. 
 

3.  Traditionally, CTPF has chosen between shipping packages to schools for distribution (the plan for cycle 
2019 although uncontested) or mailing directly to teachers' homes (cycles 2020 and 2021).  While the 
election policy currently says "mail" to the schools, can you please provide clarification if this is truly A) a 
USPS mailing of separate individual letters to the schools or B) shipping packages of letters to the school 
for distribution? 
 
Answer:  Yes, option B) if this question is referring to the shipping of packages containing credential 

letters for each teacher at a respective school. 

 
4. If the mailing aspect is changing so that the notices are mailed to the schools to be received by the 

Pension Representative of that school and not the active teacher’s home address, what is the process for 
this? Can you provide clarification on how the Pension Representative is to receive these mail pieces and 
then distribute them to the eligible voters?  
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Answer:  The packages would be mailed via UPS or FED EX 2-day delivery to schools.  The pension 
representative is responsible for distributing the envelopes containing the UVID to eligible voters. 
 

5. For active teacher’s assigned to a school, are mail pieces delivered directly to the school’s address (and 
not voter’s home addresses unless they are city-wide teachers)?  
 
Answer:   If the Election Policy is not extended to allow for mailing directly to a teacher’s home, then 
the mail pieces will be mailed to the school.  The exception to this procedure would be if they are city-
wide teachers casting votes and not assigned to a specific location. 
 
 

6.  Out of the 30,000+ pieces to be mailed among the 684 schools, what is the greatest number of pieces 

going to any given school? The least amount? Any information on the quantities for each school would be 

helpful. 

 

Answer:  CTPF may only provide an estimate range as a response to this question.  Some may be as low 
as ten (10), and others as high as 100 (One Hundred) teachers at an individual school.   
 

7. Please confirm for all elections, the vendor will be required to provide paper and electronic nomination 
signature collection (like in previous cycles). 
 
Answer:  Yes, if the Trustees extend the current Election Policy.   

 

8.  In years where there is a contested Teacher Trustee election and Pensioner (or Principal/Administrator) 

election overlapping, can the vendor mail the election materials and open the election concurrently at the 

same time (the RFP mentions the mailing date for the Teachers election around October 18 and for 

Pensioners, October 20)? 

Answer:  This would be contingent upon the calendar year.   

9.  Would there be any changes to the print specifications of the UVID notices (for Teachers and 

Principal/Administrator voters) or Pensioner ballots from the most recent cycles? If so, please provide the 

detailed print specifications. 

Answer:  This information is not available, and is contingently premised upon decisions made by the 

Election Coordinator.    

10. Are there any other print/mail requirements of the vendor that should be accounted for in the proposal 

response and contract, such as postcard notices to be mailed as needed for updates if a candidate 

withdraws? 

Answer:   Yes, postcard notices to be mailed as needed for any updates regarding a candidate. 

11. Would CTPF like the vendor to include costs and details within the proposal response for the option to 

provide a share-screen video conference for observers to view the tally (in addition to observing in-

person)? 
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Answer:    Yes. 

 

 

12. Are there any specific areas you are looking to improve? 

 

Answer:  None at this time. 

 

13. Will there be an opportunity for a telephone conference between CTPF and interested vendors prior to 
the bid close date? 
 
Answer:   No. 
 

 


